



# PLUMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

---

4<sup>th</sup> February 2019

To: The Councillors of Plumpton Parish Council

You are summoned to attend a Parish Council Meeting of Plumpton Parish Council to be held on Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> February 2019 at 19.45 at **Village Hall, Plumpton.**

Members of the Public Welcome

Signed *Anita Emery*

Anita Emery (Clerk to Plumpton Parish Council)

## The AGENDA is as follows:

## Member

- |                                                                                               |         |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|
| 1. To accept apologies for absence                                                            | Chair   |
| 2. Declarations of pecuniary and disclosable interests in respect of matters to be discussed. |         |
| 3. To Approve Minutes from Parish Council meeting held on 8 <sup>th</sup> January 2019        | Chair   |
| 4. Clerk's Report on any Matters Arising from previous meeting.                               |         |
| 5. Brief Report from the County and District Councillor on matters affecting this Parish.     |         |
| 6. Questions from Members of the Public – limited to a maximum of 15 minutes in total         |         |
| 7. Planning Applications                                                                      | Cllr CJ |

### **SDNP/19/00274/LIS**

#### **Plumpton Place, Ditching Road, Plumpton BN7 3AF**

Interior alterations. Alteration of modern terrace and reinstatement of basement access steps.

### **SDNP/19/00514/HOUS**

#### **Hazelden, Plumpton Lane, Plumpton BN7 3AJ**

Proposed extension to side porch and the erection of a two storey rear extension.

### **LW/19/0048/CD**

#### **Oakfield House Station Road Plumpton Green East Sussex BN7 3BT**

Discharge of Condition 15 (Hydraulic Modelling) relating to Planning Application LW/17/0873

- |                                                                            |         |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|
| 8. Correspondence                                                          |         |
| 9. Finance Committee Report 12/02/2019                                     | Cllr PS |
| 9.1 To adopt expenditure as itemised on the schedules                      |         |
| 9.2 To adopt year to date accounts 2018/19                                 |         |
| 9.3 To adopt the Finance Committee Minutes of 8 <sup>th</sup> January 2019 |         |
| 9.4 To approve VH & PF budgets for 2019/2020                               |         |



## PLUMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

---

- |                                                                                                 |            |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|
| 10. Neighbourhood Plan Update                                                                   | CIlr NB    |
| 11. Update on Gypsy/Traveller site                                                              | CIlr NB    |
| 12. Bandstand Update                                                                            | CIlr NB    |
| 13. Village Action Plan Update                                                                  | CIlr CJ    |
| 14. Operation London Bridge                                                                     | Clerk      |
| 15. Engagement with Primary School                                                              | CIlr GM    |
| 16. May Elections                                                                               | Clerk      |
|                                                                                                 |            |
| 17. Committee/Working Group Reports                                                             |            |
|                                                                                                 |            |
| 17.1 Transport and Environment/Footpaths/Policing                                               | CIlr NB    |
|                                                                                                 |            |
| 17.2 Village Hall                                                                               | CIlr CT    |
| 17.2.1 Village Green Grass Cutting Contract                                                     |            |
|                                                                                                 |            |
| 17.3 Playing Field/Pavilion                                                                     | CIlr PS/NS |
| 17.3.1 To adopt Playing Field Minutes of 7 <sup>th</sup> November (circulated prior to meeting) |            |
|                                                                                                 |            |
| 18. Communications/Website                                                                      |            |
|                                                                                                 |            |
| 19. Questions from Parish Councillors                                                           |            |

### **Dates of next meetings:**

12<sup>th</sup> March 2019 – Finance Committee – 19:00 – Parish Council – 19:45

Anita Emery | Parish Clerk 04/02/2019